Former Wesleyan Methodist Church

Location

King Street,, TARNAGULLA VIC 3551 - Property No B6534

Municipality

LODDON SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - August 23, 2005

The former Tarnagulla Wesleyan Church, built in 1865, is of local architectural and historical significance as an expression of the enthusiasm and strength of local Methodism at Sandy Creek (Tarnagulla) in particular, and throughout the central Victorian Goldfields in general. Designed by notable and prolific architects Crouch and Wilson, this simple Gothic revival church with spirelets is notable for its two-colour Flemish bond brickwork and for its hillside tree-grove siting in the very midst of the former diggings.

Classified: 15/09/1993

Hermes Number 68782

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/